

CyberTipline Report 2254437

Received by NCMEC on 01/03/2014 14:31:28 UTC
All dates are displayed in MM/DD/YYYY

The National Center for Missing and Exploited Children® (NCMEC) was established in 1984 as a private, nonprofit 501(c)(3) organization. NCMEC provides services nationwide to families and professionals relating to preventing the abduction and sexual exploitation of children. Pursuant to its mission and congressional authorization (see 42 U.S.C. § 5773), NCMEC operates the CyberTipline and the Child Victim Identification Program to provide assistance to law enforcement in its efforts to identify victims of child pornography and child sexual exploitation. NCMEC also works with law enforcement, Electronic Service Providers, electronic payment service providers and others in their efforts to reduce the distribution of child sexual exploitation images and videos on the Internet. NCMEC does not investigate and cannot verify the accuracy of information it receives. NCMEC forwards reports of possible child sexual exploitation to law enforcement for its independent review and analysis.



CONTENTS

Section A: Reported Information	1
Reporting Electronic Service Provider (ESP)	1
Company Information	1
Incident Information	1
User or Person Being Reported	1
Uploaded File Information	21
Section B: Automated Information Added by NCMEC Systems	23
Explanation of Automated Information (in alphabetical order)	23
Geo-Lookup (Reported Person or User)	23
Geo-Lookup (Images)	24
Section C: Additional Information Provided by NCMEC	25
NCMEC Note #1	25
Section D: Law Enforcement Contact Information	26
Seattle Police Department	26



Section A: Reported Information

The following information was submitted electronically to the CyberTipline by the Reporting Person, NCMEC Call Center or the Reporting ESP. The information appearing in Section A is information received in the original submission.

Reporting Electronic Service Provider (ESP)

Submitter:

Google Automatic Report

Business Address: 1600 Ampitheater Parkway Mountainview, CA 94043 United States

gmail-ncmec-reports@google.com

Point of Contact for Law Enforcement:

USlawenforcement@google.com

http://www.google.com/transparencyreport/userdatarequests/legalprocess/

Company Information

Please note that account information such as IP addresses and user provided information (such as SMS number or secondary email address) may change over time and/or reflect user provided data that may be inaccurate. This information should be investigated and confirmed independently.

Incident Information

Incident Type: Child Pornography (possession, manufacture, and distribution)

Incident Time: 12/29/2013 04:45 UTC

User or Person Being Reported

Email Address: rckllnjns@gmail.com (Verified)

ESP User ID: rckllnjns@gmail.com

IP Address: 166.137.185.47 (Login)

12-29-2013 03:19:44 ÚTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-29-2013 02:48:31 UTC

IP Address: 166.137.185.47 (Login) 12-29-2013 01:15:16 UTC

12-29-2013 01.13.10 010

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-28-2013 23:55:25 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-28-2013 23:20:43 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-28-2013 23:20:42 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-28-2013 23:19:57 UTC



IP Address:

IP Address:

IP Address:

IP Address:

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-28-2013 23:19:56 UTC

2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login) IP Address:

12-28-2013 23:09:01 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-28-2013 23:08:59 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-28-2013 23:06:58 UTC

2601:8:b100:dc1:18bf:e2d1:1438:4371 (Login) IP Address:

12-28-2013 21:12:07 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.80.24 (Login) 12-28-2013 19:08:43 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.80.24 (Login) 12-28-2013 17:11:12 UTC

166.147.80.24 (Login)

IP Address: 12-28-2013 15:08:42 UTC

166.147.80.24 (Login)

12-28-2013 13:06:42 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-28-2013 11:06:40 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-28-2013 09:10:31 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.80.24 (Login)

12-28-2013 07:13:41 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-28-2013 05:53:02 UTC

2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login) IP Address:

12-28-2013 05:32:14 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.80.24 (Login)

12-28-2013 05:09:52 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-28-2013 04:53:03 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.80.24 (Login) 12-28-2013 03:27:42 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.80.24 (Login)

12-28-2013 03:08:50 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-28-2013 02:03:31 UTC

12-28-2013 01:30:32 UTC

2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-28-2013 01:29:17 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-28-2013 01:29:16 UTC

166.147.80.24 (Login) IP Address:

12-28-2013 01:08:37 ÚTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-28-2013 00:54:17 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.80.24 (Login) 12-27-2013 23:15:41 UTC

166.147.80.24 (Login)

12-27-2013 21:16:51 UTC

166.147.80.24 (Login)

12-27-2013 21:16:49 UTC

166.147.80.24 (Login)

12-27-2013 21:07:15 UTC

166.147.80.24 (Login)

IP Address: 12-27-2013 19:19:37 UTC

166.137.83.225 (Login)

IP Address: 12-27-2013 15:41:39 ÚTC



IP Address:

IP Address: 166.137.83.225 (Login)

12-27-2013 15:07:43 ÚTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-27-2013 13:06:36 UTC

166.137.83.225 (Login) IP Address:

12-27-2013 11:09:51 ÚTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-27-2013 09:14:54 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login)

IP Address: 12-27-2013 09:05:43 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-27-2013 07:10:49 UTC

IP Address:

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-27-2013 05:18:54 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-27-2013 04:37:10 UTC

IP Address: 166.137.83.225 (Login)

12-27-2013 03:08:36 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.44 (Login)

12-27-2013 01:11:35 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.44 (Login) 12-26-2013 23:13:48 UTC

166.147.81.44 (Login)

12-26-2013 21:08:39 UTC

166.147.81.44 (Login) 12-26-2013 19:06:37 UTC

IP Address:

166.147.81.44 (Login)

12-26-2013 17:06:58 UTC

166.147.81.44 (Login) 12-26-2013 16:35:27 UTC

166.147.81.44 (Login) 12-26-2013 15:07:15 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address:

12-26-2013 13:07:47 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address:

12-26-2013 11:14:25 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-26-2013 09:17:34 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-26-2013 07:12:26 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-26-2013 05:46:51 UTC IP Address:

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-26-2013 05:08:50 UTC

IP Address:

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-26-2013 04:50:00 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-26-2013 04:25:55 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-26-2013 04:25:04 UTC

166.147.81.44 (Login)

12-26-2013 03:14:57 UTC

166.147.81.44 (Login) IP Address: 12-26-2013 01:06:37 UTC

166.147.81.44 (Login) IP Address: 12-26-2013 00:58:11 UTC

166.147.81.44 (Login)

IP Address: 12-25-2013 23:30:08 UTC

166.147.81.44 (Login) IP Address:

12-25-2013 23:30:06 UTC

IP Address:

IP Address: 166.147.81.44 (Login)

12-25-2013 23:19:09 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-25-2013 22:02:38 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-25-2013 22:01:47 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-25-2013 21:16:36 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-25-2013 19:07:57 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-25-2013 17:31:41 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-25-2013 17:09:03 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-25-2013 16:48:09 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-25-2013 15:16:10 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-25-2013 13:39:17 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-25-2013 13:07:24 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-25-2013 11:22:23 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-25-2013 09:10:16 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-25-2013 07:17:51 UTC

IP Address:

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-25-2013 05:08:21 UTC

IP Address:

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-25-2013 03:49:22 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-25-2013 03:12:21 UTC IP Address:

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address:

12-25-2013 02:06:17 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-25-2013 01:15:34 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-25-2013 01:15:25 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-25-2013 01:07:48 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-24-2013 23:07:19 UTC

166.147.81.44 (Login) IP Address:

12-24-2013 21:22:41 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.44 (Login) 12-24-2013 20:43:09 UTC

166.147.81.44 (Login)

12-24-2013 20:43:08 UTC

166.147.81.44 (Login)

12-24-2013 20:42:03 UTC

166.147.81.44 (Login) 12-24-2013 19:15:28 UTC

IP Address:

166.147.81.44 (Login) 12-24-2013 17:07:29 UTC

166.147.81.44 (Login) IP Address:

12-24-2013 15:07:43 ÚTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-24-2013 13:12:14 UTC



IP Address:

IP Address:

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-24-2013 11:23:35 UTC IP Address:

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-24-2013 09:12:17 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address:

12-24-2013 07:07:33 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-24-2013 05:09:57 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address:

12-24-2013 04:53:52 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-24-2013 04:53:00 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-24-2013 04:18:36 UTC IP Address:

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-24-2013 03:57:16 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-24-2013 03:13:05 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-24-2013 03:13:04 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-24-2013 03:12:32 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-24-2013 03:07:45 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.83.105 (Login) 12-24-2013 01:09:30 ÚTC

166.147.83.105 (Login) IP Address: 12-23-2013 23:11:31 ÚTC

166.147.83.105 (Login) IP Address: 12-23-2013 21:19:14 ÚTC

166.147.83.105 (Login)

12-23-2013 21:13:24 ÚTC

166.147.83.105 (Login) 12-23-2013 19:13:23 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.147.83.105 (Login)

12-23-2013 18:19:36 ÚTC

166.147.83.105 (Login) IP Address:

12-23-2013 18:19:34 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.147.83.105 (Login)

12-23-2013 17:44:58 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.147.83.105 (Login) 12-23-2013 17:44:45 ÚTC

166.147.83.105 (Login)

IP Address: 12-23-2013 17:15:17 ÚTC

166.147.83.105 (Login) 12-23-2013 17:07:37 UTC IP Address:

166.147.83.105 (Login)

12-23-2013 15:07:01 UTC

166.147.83.105 (Login)

IP Address: 12-23-2013 13:07:27 ÚTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-23-2013 11:09:30 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-23-2013 09:06:22 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-23-2013 08:53:23 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.83.105 (Login)

12-23-2013 07:07:00 ÚTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-23-2013 05:07:12 UTC



IP Address:

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-23-2013 03:07:23 UTC

2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login) IP Address:

12-23-2013 02:27:52 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.83.105 (Login)

12-23-2013 02:27:48 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.137.86.239 (Login)

12-23-2013 01:46:32 UTC

2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login) IP Address:

12-23-2013 01:14:58 UTC

166.137.86.239 (Login) 12-22-2013 23:07:27 UTC IP Address:

2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login) IP Address:

12-22-2013 21:10:17 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address:

12-22-2013 20:03:36 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-22-2013 20:01:12 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-22-2013 20:00:08 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-22-2013 19:58:44 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-22-2013 19:26:23 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-22-2013 19:25:32 UTC IP Address:

166.137.86.239 (Login)

IP Address: 12-22-2013 19:21:24 ÚTC

166.137.86.239 (Login) IP Address: 12-22-2013 18:06:06 ÚTC

166.137.86.239 (Login)

IP Address: 12-22-2013 17:46:40 ÚTC

166.137.86.239 (Login)

12-22-2013 17:46:38 ÚTC IP Address:

166.137.86.239 (Login) 12-22-2013 17:10:58 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-22-2013 15:06:22 UTC

IP Address: 166.137.86.239 (Login)

12-22-2013 13:06:26 ÚTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-22-2013 11:06:22 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-22-2013 09:16:22 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address:

12-22-2013 08:09:31 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-22-2013 07:07:41 UTC

2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login) 12-22-2013 05:09:49 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-22-2013 04:13:27 UTC

IP Address: 166.137.86.239 (Login)

12-22-2013 03:16:20 ÚTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-22-2013 01:23:48 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-22-2013 01:11:23 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-21-2013 23:18:33 UTC



IP Address:

IP Address:

IP Address: 166.137.86.239 (Login)

12-21-2013 21:07:23 ÚTC

2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login) IP Address:

12-21-2013 20:52:07 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-21-2013 20:51:51 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-21-2013 20:40:49 UTC

2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login) IP Address:

12-21-2013 19:06:27 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.5 (Login)

12-21-2013 18:19:41 UTC

2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login) IP Address:

12-21-2013 17:10:45 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.5 (Login)

12-21-2013 15:07:23 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-21-2013 13:18:13 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-21-2013 11:47:47 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-21-2013 11:45:14 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-21-2013 11:42:15 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address:

12-21-2013 11:41:17 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-21-2013 11:37:23 UTC IP Address:

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-21-2013 11:33:28 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-21-2013 11:29:55 UTC IP Address:

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-21-2013 11:27:58 UTC IP Address:

24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-21-2013 11:25:06 UTC IP Address:

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-21-2013 11:23:40 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address:

12-21-2013 11:22:50 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-21-2013 11:21:33 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-21-2013 11:20:07 UTC IP Address:

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address:

12-21-2013 11:18:10 ÚTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-21-2013 11:17:06 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-21-2013 11:16:05 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-21-2013 11:07:13 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.5 (Login)

12-21-2013 09:11:39 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address:

12-21-2013 08:09:55 UTC

166.147.81.5 (Login) IP Address:

12-21-2013 07:11:23 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-21-2013 05:08:55 UTC

IP Address:

IP Address:

IP Address:

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-21-2013 03:07:50 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-21-2013 01:08:21 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-20-2013 23:27:05 UTC

166.147.81.5 (Login)

12-20-2013 23:11:42 UTC IP Address:

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-20-2013 22:00:47 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.5 (Login)

12-20-2013 21:07:27 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.5 (Login)

12-20-2013 19:12:15 UTC

166.147.81.5 (Login) 12-20-2013 17:28:27 UTC IP Address:

166.147.81.5 (Login) IP Address:

12-20-2013 17:28:12 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.5 (Login)

12-20-2013 17:28:07 UTC

166.147.81.5 (Login) IP Address:

12-20-2013 17:27:42 UTC

166.147.81.5 (Login) 12-20-2013 17:06:23 UTC IP Address:

166.147.81.5 (Login) 12-20-2013 16:17:10 UTC IP Address:

166.147.81.5 (Login) IP Address:

12-20-2013 16:16:52 UTC

166.147.81.5 (Login) IP Address:

12-20-2013 15:07:40 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.5 (Login)

12-20-2013 14:09:52 UTC

166.147.81.5 (Login) 12-20-2013 14:09:35 UTC IP Address:

166.147.81.5 (Login) 12-20-2013 14:09:18 UTC IP Address:

166.147.81.5 (Login) IP Address: 12-20-2013 14:08:29 UTC

166.147.81.5 (Login)

12-20-2013 14:08:01 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.5 (Login) 12-20-2013 14:07:48 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login)

IP Address: 12-20-2013 13:18:16 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-20-2013 11:08:21 ÚTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-20-2013 10:20:09 UTC

IP Address:

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-20-2013 10:19:10 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-20-2013 09:12:12 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address:

12-20-2013 07:19:34 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-20-2013 06:47:40 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.5 (Login) 12-20-2013 05:20:37 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login)

IP Address: 12-20-2013 03:15:14 UTC

resulting criminal investigation or prosecution.



IP Address:

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-20-2013 02:30:28 UTC IP Address:

IP Address: 166.147.81.5 (Login)

12-20-2013 02:29:35 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-20-2013 02:26:47 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.5 (Login)

12-20-2013 01:06:37 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-19-2013 23:56:22 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login)

IP Address: 12-19-2013 23:07:27 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-19-2013 23:02:23 UTC

IP Address:

166.147.81.5 (Login) 12-19-2013 21:08:12 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.5 (Login)

12-19-2013 19:17:37 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-19-2013 18:49:36 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-19-2013 17:09:58 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.5 (Login)

12-19-2013 16:49:00 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-19-2013 16:28:24 UTC IP Address:

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-19-2013 15:07:29 UTC IP Address:

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-19-2013 14:59:48 UTC

166.147.81.5 (Login)

12-19-2013 13:06:22 UTC

166.147.81.5 (Login) 12-19-2013 11:25:21 UTC IP Address:

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-19-2013 09:20:26 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.5 (Login) 12-19-2013 09:12:19 UTC

> 166.147.81.5 (Login) 12-19-2013 07:42:17 UTC

IP Address:

166.147.81.5 (Login) 12-19-2013 07:14:23 UTC

IP Address:

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-19-2013 05:34:05 UTC

IP Address:

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-19-2013 05:27:20 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-19-2013 05:21:04 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-19-2013 05:15:37 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-19-2013 05:08:02 UTC

IP Address:

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-19-2013 04:25:50 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-19-2013 03:15:22 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-19-2013 02:50:14 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-19-2013 01:24:48 UTC



166.147.81.5 (Login) 12-19-2013 01:07:53 UTC IP Address:

2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login) IP Address:

12-19-2013 00:33:45 UTC

2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login) IP Address:

12-19-2013 00:30:58 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address:

12-18-2013 23:07:35 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-18-2013 22:27:27 UTC IP Address:

IP Address: 166.137.80.138 (Login) 12-18-2013 21:06:24 ÚTC

166.137.80.138 (Login)

IP Address: 12-18-2013 19:07:41 ÚTC

166.137.80.138 (Login) IP Address: 12-18-2013 18:57:27 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.137.80.138 (Login)

12-18-2013 18:57:25 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.137.80.138 (Login)

12-18-2013 18:54:07 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.137.80.138 (Login)

12-18-2013 18:54:05 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.137.80.138 (Login) 12-18-2013 18:50:10 ÚTC

166.137.80.138 (Login) 12-18-2013 17:11:44 UTC IP Address:

2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login) IP Address:

12-18-2013 15:18:58 UTC

2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login) IP Address:

12-18-2013 14:40:15 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-18-2013 13:10:22 UTC

166.137.80.138 (Login) IP Address:

12-18-2013 11:06:23 ÚTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-18-2013 09:08:12 UTC

2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login) IP Address:

12-18-2013 08:25:05 UTC

166.137.80.138 (Login) IP Address:

12-18-2013 07:08:27 ÚTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-18-2013 05:21:10 UTC

IP Address: 166.137.80.138 (Login)

12-18-2013 05:20:46 ÚTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-18-2013 04:21:17 UTC

166.137.80.138 (Login) IP Address:

12-18-2013 03:10:23 ÚTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-18-2013 01:07:11 UTC

IP Address: 166.137.80.138 (Login) 12-17-2013 23:27:33 ÚTC

166.137.80.138 (Login)

IP Address: 12-17-2013 23:21:33 ÚTC

IP Address:

IP Address:

166.137.80.138 (Login)

12-17-2013 23:01:21 ÚTC

166.137.80.138 (Login) 12-17-2013 21:22:06 ÚTC

166.137.80.138 (Login) IP Address:

12-17-2013 21:21:20 ÚTC



IP Address:

IP Address:

IP Address: 166.137.80.138 (Login) 12-17-2013 21:12:41 ÚTC

166.137.80.138 (Login) IP Address: 12-17-2013 21:06:28 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.137.80.138 (Login) 12-17-2013 19:06:38 ÚTC

166.137.80.138 (Login)

12-17-2013 17:12:31 UTC IP Address:

166.137.80.138 (Login) 12-17-2013 15:08:24 ÚTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-17-2013 13:06:32 UTC

2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login) IP Address:

12-17-2013 11:10:31 UTC

IP Address: 166.137.80.138 (Login) 12-17-2013 09:06:23 ÚTC

166.137.80.138 (Login)

IP Address: 12-17-2013 07:08:24 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.137.80.138 (Login)

12-17-2013 05:07:45 ÚTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-17-2013 04:14:23 UTC

IP Address: 166.137.80.138 (Login)

12-17-2013 03:08:24 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-17-2013 01:30:02 UTC

2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login) IP Address:

12-17-2013 01:30:01 UTC

2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login) IP Address:

12-17-2013 01:29:08 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-17-2013 01:29:07 UTC

IP Address: 166.137.80.138 (Login) 12-17-2013 01:08:24 ÚTC

166.137.80.138 (Login)

12-16-2013 23:14:26 ÚTC IP Address:

166.137.80.138 (Login)

12-16-2013 22:12:48 ÚTC

166.137.80.138 (Login) 12-16-2013 22:11:37 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.137.80.138 (Login)

12-16-2013 22:11:35 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.137.80.138 (Login)

12-16-2013 21:06:23 ÚTC

166.137.80.138 (Login) IP Address:

12-16-2013 19:44:16 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.137.80.138 (Login)

12-16-2013 19:10:38 UTC

166.147.80.16 (Login) IP Address: 12-16-2013 17:08:48 UTC

166.147.80.16 (Login) IP Address:

12-16-2013 15:07:23 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.80.16 (Login)

12-16-2013 13:08:24 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-16-2013 11:14:22 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.80.16 (Login)

12-16-2013 09:09:24 UTC

166.147.80.16 (Login) IP Address:

12-16-2013 07:14:23 UTC



IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-16-2013 05:10:35 UTC

2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login) IP Address:

12-16-2013 04:38:31 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-16-2013 03:17:45 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-16-2013 02:08:23 UTC

2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login) IP Address:

12-16-2013 02:07:46 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-16-2013 01:08:01 UTC

2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login) IP Address:

12-16-2013 00:23:52 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-16-2013 00:23:50 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.80.16 (Login)

12-15-2013 23:13:22 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-15-2013 22:00:09 UTC

IP Address: 166.137.176.121 (Login)

12-15-2013 21:09:42 UTC

IP Address: 166.137.176.121 (Login)

12-15-2013 19:07:22 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-15-2013 17:07:30 UTC IP Address:

166.137.176.121 (Login)

IP Address: 12-15-2013 15:06:23 UTC

166.137.176.121 (Login)

IP Address: 12-15-2013 13:11:03 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-15-2013 11:10:22 UTC

IP Address: 166.137.176.121 (Login)

12-15-2013 09:13:23 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-15-2013 08:46:09 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address:

12-15-2013 08:11:16 UTC

IP Address: 166.137.176.121 (Login)

12-15-2013 07:08:23 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-15-2013 05:07:24 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-15-2013 03:26:09 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address:

12-15-2013 03:19:24 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address:

12-15-2013 03:12:30 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-15-2013 03:01:39 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-15-2013 03:00:40 UTC

IP Address:

IP Address:

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-15-2013 02:16:19 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-15-2013 01:06:40 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-14-2013 23:55:05 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-14-2013 23:45:22 UTC



IP Address:

IP Address: 166.137.110.206 (Login)

12-14-2013 23:08:24 UTC

IP Address: 166.137.110.206 (Login)

12-14-2013 21:08:27 UTC

IP Address: 166.137.110.206 (Login) 12-14-2013 20:23:52 UTC

166.137.110.206 (Login)

12-14-2013 20:23:31 UTC 166.137.110.206 (Login) IP Address:

12-14-2013 19:12:59 UTC

IP Address: 166.137.110.206 (Login)

12-14-2013 18:16:53 UTC

IP Address: 166.137.110.206 (Login)

12-14-2013 17:12:24 UTC

166.137.110.206 (Login) IP Address: 12-14-2013 15:08:27 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-14-2013 13:13:23 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-14-2013 11:17:26 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-14-2013 09:14:49 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-14-2013 09:03:57 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-14-2013 07:09:35 UTC

IP Address: 166.137.110.206 (Login)

12-14-2013 05:06:25 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-14-2013 04:34:49 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-14-2013 03:47:56 UTC

IP Address: 166.137.146.20 (Login)

12-14-2013 03:08:24 ÚTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-14-2013 02:34:48 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-14-2013 01:17:46 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-14-2013 00:12:46 UTC

IP Address: 166.137.146.20 (Login) 12-13-2013 23:15:03 ÚTC

166.137.146.20 (Login)

IP Address: 12-13-2013 23:15:01 ÚTC

166.137.146.20 (Login)

12-13-2013 23:13:45 ÚTC IP Address:

166.137.146.20 (Login) 12-13-2013 23:13:43 UTC

IP Address: 166.137.146.20 (Login)

12-13-2013 23:11:42 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.137.146.20 (Login) 12-13-2013 23:07:24 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.137.146.20 (Login)

12-13-2013 22:45:43 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.137.146.20 (Login) 12-13-2013 21:08:28 ÚTC

166.137.146.20 (Login)

IP Address: 12-13-2013 19:06:39 ÚTC

166.147.81.214 (Login)

IP Address: 12-13-2013 17:07:15 ÚTC



IP Address:

IP Address:

IP Address:

IP Address:

IP Address:

IP Address: 166.147.81.214 (Login)

12-13-2013 16:25:28 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.214 (Login)

12-13-2013 15:07:30 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.214 (Login)

12-13-2013 13:13:25 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.214 (Login) 12-13-2013 12:31:12 UTC

166.147.81.214 (Login)

IP Address: 12-13-2013 11:10:39 ÚTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-13-2013 09:14:31 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-13-2013 07:19:29 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-13-2013 05:18:18 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.214 (Login) 12-13-2013 04:29:00 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.214 (Login)

12-13-2013 04:28:55 ÚTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-13-2013 04:00:33 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-13-2013 03:29:41 UTC

166.147.81.214 (Login) 12-13-2013 03:09:12 UTC IP Address:

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:b4ae:e3e0:eef5:6f97 (Login)

12-13-2013 01:50:57 UTC

2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login) IP Address:

12-13-2013 01:06:47 UTC

IP Address: 2601:8:b100:dc1:616b:6150:1768:1c45 (Login)

12-13-2013 00:28:40 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.214 (Login) 12-12-2013 23:10:45 ÚTC

166.147.81.214 (Login) 12-12-2013 21:06:38 UTC

166.147.81.214 (Login)

12-12-2013 20:33:15 ÚTC

166.147.81.214 (Login) 12-12-2013 19:17:39 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.214 (Login)

12-12-2013 19:17:04 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.214 (Login)

12-12-2013 18:58:39 ÚTC

166.147.81.214 (Login) IP Address:

12-12-2013 18:55:24 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.214 (Login)

12-12-2013 17:06:40 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.214 (Login) 12-12-2013 15:06:31 ÚTC

166.147.81.214 (Login)

12-12-2013 13:13:13 ÚTC

166.147.81.214 (Login)

12-12-2013 12:37:47 ÚTC

166.147.81.214 (Login) 12-12-2013 11:26:22 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.214 (Login)

12-12-2013 09:09:58 ÚTC

166.147.81.214 (Login) IP Address:

12-12-2013 07:16:26 ÚTC



IP Address: 166.147.81.214 (Login) 12-12-2013 05:20:12 ÚTC 24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-12-2013 05:10:24 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-12-2013 04:16:37 UTC IP Address: 166.147.81.214 (Login) 12-12-2013 03:10:14 UTC 166.147.81.214 (Login) IP Address: 12-12-2013 01:09:23 ÚTC IP Address: 166.147.81.214 (Login) 12-11-2013 23:06:33 ÚTC IP Address: 166.147.81.214 (Login) 12-11-2013 23:03:26 ÚTC 166.137.217.236 (Login) IP Address: 12-11-2013 21:09:59 UTC IP Address: 166.137.217.236 (Login) 12-11-2013 19:11:22 UTC IP Address: 166.137.217.236 (Login) 12-11-2013 17:06:41 UTC IP Address: 166.137.217.236 (Login) 12-11-2013 15:06:26 UTC IP Address: 166.137.217.236 (Login) 12-11-2013 13:11:42 UTC 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-11-2013 11:09:20 UTC IP Address: IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-11-2013 09:13:20 UTC IP Address: 166.137.217.236 (Login) 12-11-2013 07:06:47 UTC IP Address: 166.137.217.236 (Login) 12-11-2013 05:06:25 UTC 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-11-2013 04:37:45 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-11-2013 04:32:49 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-11-2013 03:08:21 UTC IP Address: 166.137.217.236 (Login) 12-11-2013 01:10:12 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-11-2013 00:42:59 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-10-2013 23:10:52 UTC 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-10-2013 23:06:59 UTC IP Address: IP Address: 166.137.217.236 (Login) 12-10-2013 21:33:47 UTC IP Address: 166.137.217.236 (Login) 12-10-2013 21:19:22 UTC IP Address: 166.137.217.236 (Login) 12-10-2013 19:10:31 UTC IP Address: 166.137.217.236 (Login) 12-10-2013 17:17:22 UTC IP Address: 166.137.217.236 (Login) 12-10-2013 15:07:20 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-10-2013 13:06:43 ÚTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-10-2013 11:23:20 UTC



IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-10-2013 09:07:06 UTC 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-10-2013 07:10:58 UTC IP Address: IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-10-2013 07:00:01 UTC 166.137.217.236 (Login) IP Address: 12-10-2013 05:06:20 UTC 24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-10-2013 03:20:15 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-10-2013 03:20:07 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-10-2013 03:16:11 UTC 166.137.179.227 (Login) IP Address: 12-10-2013 01:06:44 UTC IP Address: 166.147.81.200 (Login) 12-09-2013 23:08:19 ÚTC IP Address: 166.147.81.200 (Login) 12-09-2013 22:41:06 ÚTC IP Address: 166.147.81.200 (Login) 12-09-2013 21:08:31 ÚTC IP Address: 166.147.81.200 (Login) 12-09-2013 19:10:28 ÚTC IP Address: 166.147.81.200 (Login) 12-09-2013 18:56:08 ÚTC IP Address: 166.147.81.200 (Login) 12-09-2013 17:26:01 ÚTC 166.147.81.200 (Login) IP Address: 12-09-2013 17:18:54 ÚTC IP Address: 166.147.81.200 (Login) 12-09-2013 15:43:08 ÚTC 166.147.81.200 (Login) 12-09-2013 15:06:43 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-09-2013 13:08:19 UTC 24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-09-2013 11:15:18 UTC 166.147.81.200 (Login) IP Address: 12-09-2013 09:12:09 ÚTC IP Address: 166.147.81.200 (Login) 12-09-2013 07:18:21 ÚTC IP Address: 166.147.81.200 (Login) 12-09-2013 05:10:17 ÚTC 166.147.82.128 (Login) IP Address: 12-09-2013 03:11:09 ÚTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-09-2013 02:37:10 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-09-2013 02:29:17 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-09-2013 02:28:59 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-09-2013 01:51:46 UTC 24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-09-2013 01:31:48 UTC 24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-09-2013 01:17:55 ÚTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-09-2013 00:34:36 UTC



IP Address:

IP Address:

IP Address:

IP Address:

IP Address:

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-09-2013 00:12:48 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.82.128 (Login) 12-08-2013 23:46:07 ÚTC

24.22.131.195 (Login)

IP Address: 12-08-2013 23:06:17 UTC

> 166.147.82.128 (Login) 12-08-2013 21:46:01 UTC

166.147.82.128 (Login) IP Address:

12-08-2013 21:23:16 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.147.82.128 (Login) 12-08-2013 19:15:15 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.147.82.128 (Login) 12-08-2013 17:16:08 ÚTC

24.22.131.195 (Login)

IP Address: 12-08-2013 15:55:Ž1 ÚTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-08-2013 15:11:51 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-08-2013 13:10:05 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-08-2013 11:06:58 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-08-2013 09:06:11 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-08-2013 08:09:07 UTC IP Address:

166.147.82.128 (Login) 12-08-2013 07:06:13 ÚTC

IP Address:

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-08-2013 05:10:09 UTC

IP Address:

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-08-2013 05:09:45 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-08-2013 04:24:26 UTC IP Address:

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address:

12-08-2013 03:55:39 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-08-2013 03:30:55 ÚTC

24.22.131.195 (Login)

12-08-2013 03:28:56 UTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-08-2013 03:06:12 UTC

IP Address: 166.147.82.128 (Login)

12-08-2013 01:10:16 ÚTC

24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address:

12-07-2013 23:53:11 ÚTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-07-2013 23:29:25 UTC

166.147.82.128 (Login) 12-07-2013 23:12:16 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.147.82.128 (Login)

12-07-2013 21:22:13 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.147.83.101 (Login)

12-07-2013 19:12:12 ÚTC

166.147.83.101 (Login) IP Address:

12-07-2013 17:19:47 ÚTC

IP Address: 166.147.81.6 (Login)

12-07-2013 15:17:13 UTC

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)



IP Address:

IP Address: 166.147.80.19 (Login) 12-07-2013 11:16:09 UTC 166.147.80.19 (Login) IP Address: 12-07-2013 09:06:13 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-07-2013 07:12:35 UTC IP Address: 166.147.80.19 (Login) 12-07-2013 05:19:19 UTC 24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-07-2013 04:07:18 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-07-2013 03:27:09 UTC 24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-07-2013 03:08:13 UTC 198.228.221.6 (Login) 12-07-2013 01:14:23 UTC IP Address: IP Address: 198.228.221.6 (Login) 12-06-2013 23:10:03 UTC IP Address: 166.137.94.124 (Login) 12-06-2013 21:30:18 ÚTC IP Address: 166.137.94.124 (Login) 12-06-2013 21:08:14 ÚTC IP Address: 166.137.150.6 (Login) 12-06-2013 19:08:47 UTC 166.137.150.6 (Login) 12-06-2013 17:20:19 UTC IP Address: 166.137.150.6 (Login) IP Address: 12-06-2013 15:11:49 UTC IP Address: 166.137.150.6 (Login) 12-06-2013 13:15:16 UTC IP Address: 166.137.150.6 (Login) 12-06-2013 11:08:11 UTC 166.137.150.6 (Login) IP Address: 12-06-2013 09:12:11 UTC IP Address: 166.137.150.6 (Login) 12-06-2013 07:06:13 UTC 166.137.150.6 (Login) IP Address: 12-06-2013 05:06:21 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-06-2013 04:41:44 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-06-2013 04:10:37 UTC IP Address: 166.137.150.6 (Login) 12-06-2013 03:10:12 UTC IP Address: 166.137.150.6 (Login) 12-06-2013 01:53:50 UTC IP Address: 166.137.150.6 (Login) 12-06-2013 01:53:49 UTC IP Address: 166.137.150.6 (Login) 12-06-2013 01:51:29 UTC IP Address: 166.137.150.6 (Login) 12-06-2013 01:09:54 UTC 166.137.150.6 (Login) IP Address: 12-05-2013 23:13:14 UTC IP Address: 166.137.145.31 (Login) 12-05-2013 21:20:03 ÚTC

166.137.145.31 (Login) 12-05-2013 19:10:32 ÚTC

166.137.145.31 (Login) 12-05-2013 17:07:25 ÚTC



IP Address: 166.137.145.31 (Login) 12-05-2013 15:59:41 ÚTC 166.137.145.31 (Login) IP Address: 12-05-2013 15:11:13 ÚTC IP Address: 166.137.145.31 (Login) 12-05-2013 14:43:03 ÚTC IP Address: 166.137.145.31 (Login) 12-05-2013 13:15:14 UTC 166.137.145.31 (Login) IP Address: 12-05-2013 11:28:03 ÚTC IP Address: 166.137.145.31 (Login) 12-05-2013 11:25:02 ÚTC IP Address: 166.137.145.31 (Login) 12-05-2013 09:11:03 ÚTC 166.137.145.31 (Login) IP Address: 12-05-2013 07:13:12 ÚTC IP Address: 166.137.145.31 (Login) 12-05-2013 05:08:12 ÚTC IP Address: 166.137.145.31 (Login) 12-05-2013 03:29:07 ÚTC IP Address: 166.137.145.31 (Login) 12-05-2013 03:15:40 ÚTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-05-2013 02:18:34 UTC 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-05-2013 01:17:03 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-05-2013 01:08:54 UTC IP Address: IP Address: 166.137.145.31 (Login) 12-04-2013 23:12:32 ÚTC IP Address: 166.137.145.31 (Login) 12-04-2013 23:11:33 ÚTC IP Address: 166.137.145.31 (Login) 12-04-2013 22:31:25 ÚTC 166.137.145.31 (Login) IP Address: 12-04-2013 21:51:12 ÚTC 166.137.145.31 (Login) IP Address: 12-04-2013 21:50:23 ÚTC IP Address: 166.137.145.31 (Login) 12-04-2013 21:11:13 ÚTC IP Address: 166.137.145.31 (Login) 12-04-2013 19:19:17 ÚTC IP Address: 166.137.145.31 (Login) 12-04-2013 17:11:28 ÚTC 166.137.145.31 (Login) IP Address: 12-04-2013 15:09:11 ÚTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-04-2013 13:07:13 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address:



24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-04-2013 04:37:21 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-04-2013 04:26:17 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-04-2013 03:08:32 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-04-2013 01:18:02 UTC 166.147.80.245 (Login) IP Address: 12-04-2013 01:13:09 ÚTC IP Address: 166.147.80.210 (Login) 12-03-2013 23:24:11 ÚTC 166.147.80.210 (Login) IP Address: 12-03-2013 21:08:10 ÚTC 166.147.80.210 (Login) IP Address: 12-03-2013 19:06:17 UTC IP Address: 166.147.80.210 (Login) 12-03-2013 17:06:12 ÚTC IP Address: 166.147.83.131 (Login) 12-03-2013 15:08:33 ÚTC IP Address: 166.147.83.131 (Login) 12-03-2013 13:10:10 ÚTC IP Address: 166.147.83.131 (Login) 12-03-2013 11:06:11 ÚTC 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-03-2013 09:12:31 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-03-2013 07:06:30 UTC IP Address: IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-03-2013 05:09:03 UTC IP Address: 166.147.83.131 (Login) 12-03-2013 03:07:31 ÚTC 166.137.177.55 (Login) IP Address: 12-03-2013 01:09:06 ÚTC 166.137.177.55 (Login) IP Address: 12-02-2013 23:07:36 ÚTC 166.137.177.55 (Login) IP Address: 12-02-2013 21:07:07 ÚTC IP Address: 166.137.177.55 (Login) 12-02-2013 19:09:47 ÚTC IP Address: 166.137.177.55 (Login) 12-02-2013 17:06:19 ÚTC IP Address: 166.137.177.55 (Login) 12-02-2013 15:07:19 ÚTC 166.137.177.55 (Login) 12-02-2013 13:57:18 UTC IP Address: IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-02-2013 13:13:05 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-02-2013 11:08:27 UTC IP Address: 166.137.177.55 (Login) 12-02-2013 09:17:05 ÚTC IP Address: 166.137.177.55 (Login) 12-02-2013 07:12:18 ÚTC IP Address: 166.137.177.55 (Login) 12-02-2013 05:14:03 ÚTC 24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-02-2013 03:38:51 ÚTC

166.137.177.55 (Login) 12-02-2013 03:06:08 ÚTC



IP Address:

IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-02-2013 01:09:33 UTC 24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-02-2013 00:06:21 UTC 24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-02-2013 00:06:20 UTC 24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-01-2013 23:31:47 UTC 24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-01-2013 23:07:08 UTC IP Address: 166.137.177.55 (Login) 12-01-2013 21:19:04 ÚTC IP Address: 166.137.177.55 (Login) 12-01-2013 19:20:38 ÚTC 166.137.177.55 (Login) IP Address: 12-01-2013 17:09:57 ÚTC IP Address: 166.147.80.78 (Login) 12-01-2013 15:13:59 UTC IP Address: 166.147.80.78 (Login) 12-01-2013 13:08:58 UTC IP Address: 166.147.80.78 (Login) 12-01-2013 11:14:56 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-01-2013 09:07:18 UTC 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-01-2013 08:09:55 UTC IP Address: 166.147.80.78 (Login) IP Address: 12-01-2013 07:12:48 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-01-2013 05:07:16 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-01-2013 03:51:06 UTC 24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-01-2013 03:10:24 UTC 24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 12-01-2013 02:03:18 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 12-01-2013 01:11:53 ÚTC 24.22.131.195 (Login) IP Address: 11-30-2013 23:13:30 UTC IP Address: 166.147.80.78 (Login) 11-30-2013 21:13:05 UTC IP Address: 166.147.80.78 (Login) 11-30-2013 19:08:14 UTC 166.170.41.219 (Login) IP Address: 11-30-2013 17:09:03 ÚTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 11-30-2013 15:06:53 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 11-30-2013 13:14:32 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login) 11-30-2013 11:07:11 UTC IP Address: 24.22.131.195 (Login)

67.183.216.176 (Registration) 05-22-2010 04:50:23 UTC Additional Information: Secondary email: rickjoness@msn.com

11-30-2013 09:07:47 UTC 24.22.131.195 (Login)

11-30-2013 08:17:38 UTC



Uploaded File Information

Number of Uploaded Files: 1

File Name/Original URL **IP Address** Date/Time Type

jimmy bs arlos.jpg 2601:8:b100:dc1: Upload 12-29-2013 04:45:28 UTC

41d4:193b:16d4: ac09

This concludes Section A. All of the information in this section is submitted electronically to the CyberTipline by the Reporting Person, NCMEC Call Center or the Reporting Electronic Service Provider (ESP). The information appearing in Section A is information received in the original submission.



Section B: Automated Information Added by NCMEC Systems

Upon receipt of a CyberTipline report, NCMEC Systems may conduct automated processes on the information submitted in Section A. The information found in Section B of this CyberTipline Report has been automatically generated by NCMEC Systems. If the CyberTipline Report was submitted by a member of the public, Section B will be blank.

Explanation of Automated Information (in alphabetical order)

Geo-Lookup: When a Reporting ESP includes an IP address for the "User or Person Being Reported," NCMEC Systems will geographically resolve the IP address via a publicly-available online search. The results of this lookup are displayed.

Geo-Lookup (Reported Person or User)

IP Address	Country	Region	City	Metro Code	Postal Code	Area Code	Lat/Long	ISP/Org	
166.137.185.47	United States	CA	Oakland	807		510	37.804401/ -122.270798	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
2601:8:b100:dc 1:616b:6150:17 68:1c45				0		0	38.000000/ -97.000000	/	
2601:8:b100:dc 1:18bf:e2d1:14 38:4371				0		0	38.000000/ -97.000000	/	
166.147.80.24	United States	WA		0		0	47.606201/ -122.332100	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.137.83.225	United States			0		0	38.000000/ -97.000000	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
24.22.131.195	United States	WA	Seattle	819	98109	206	47.634399/ -122.342201	Comcast Cable/ Cable	Comcast
166.147.81.44	United States			0		0	38.000000/ -97.000000	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.147.83.105	United States	CO		0		0	39.739201/ -104.984703	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.137.86.239	United States	PA		0		0	39.952301/ -75.163803	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.147.81.5	United States			0		0	38.000000/ -97.000000	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.137.80.138	United States	NJ	Newark	501		973	40.735699/ -74.172401	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.147.80.16	United States	WA		0		0	47.606201/ -122.332100	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.137.176.12 1	United States	CA	San Leandro	807		510	37.724899/ -122.156097	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.137.110.20 6	United States	MI		0		0	42.464500/ -83.376297	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.137.146.20	United States	LA		0		0	30.450701/ -91.154602	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.147.81.214	United States			0		0	38.000000/ -97.000000	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
2601:8:b100:dc 1:b4ae:e3e0:ee f5:6f97				0		0	38.000000/ -97.000000	/	
166.137.217.23 6	United States	HI	Honolulu	744		808	21.313601/ -157.805695	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.137.179.22 7	United States	CA	Hayward	807		510	37.668800/ -122.080803	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.147.81.200	United States			0		0	38.000000/ -97.000000	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T



166.147.82.128	United States			0		0	38.000000/ -97.000000	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.147.83.101	United States	CO		0		0	39.739201/ -104.984703	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.147.81.6	United States			0		0	38.000000/ -97.000000	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.147.80.19	United States	WA		0		0	47.606201/ -122.332100	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
198.228.221.6	United States	CA	Los Angeles	803		323	34.052200/ -118.243698	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.137.94.124	United States	MI	Westland	505		734	42.324200/ -83.400200	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.137.150.6	United States			0		0	38.000000/ -97.000000	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.137.145.31	United States			0		0	38.000000/ -97.000000	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.147.80.245	United States	WA		0		0	47.606201/ -122.332100	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.147.80.210	United States	WA		0		0	47.606201/ -122.332100	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.147.83.131	United States	CO		0		0	39.739201/ -104.984703	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.137.177.55	United States	CA	Milpitas	807		408	37.428299/ -121.906601	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.147.80.78	United States	WA		0		0	47.606201/ -122.332100	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
166.170.41.219	United States			0		0	38.000000/ -97.000000	AT&T Wireless/ Wireless	AT&T
67.183.216.176	United States	WA	Seattle	819	98117	206	47.684700/ -122.384804	Comcast Cable/ Cable	Comcast

Geo-Lookup (Images)

IP Address	Country	Region	City	Metro Code	Postal Code	Area Code	Lat/Long	ISP/Org
2601:8:b100:dc 1:41d4:193b:16 d4:ac09				0		0	38.000000/ -97.000000	/

This concludes Section B

Section C: Additional Information Provided by NCMEC

Section C contains information collected by NCMEC staff based on the information electronically submitted by the Reporting Person, NCMEC Call Center or Reporting ESP. Section C may contain a variety of additional information, including data gathered from searches on publicly-available, open-source websites. Any searches conducted by NCMEC staff will be documented and any search results will be saved to the electronic filing system when possible. The CyberTipline cannot confirm the accuracy of information found in public records or whether the results are affiliated with any parties relating to this report.

NCMEC Priority Level: E (Report submitted by a registered Electronic Service Provider)

NCMEC Classification: Apparent Child Pornography
NCMEC Date Processed: 01-17-2014 16:31:00 UTC

Sent to Law Enforcement by NCMEC: Yes

NCMEC Note #1

ECD-CB 01/17/2014 11:31

Past CT/TA searches for the following yielded negative or irrelevant results:

rckllnjns
24.22.131.195
166.137.185.47
2601 8 b100 dc1 616b 6150 1768 1c45
rickjoness

VPN: WA ICAC based on non-wireless IPs

This concludes Section C

If you need further information regarding the contents of this Report, please contact the CyberTipline at ecuassistance@ncmec.org or 1-877-446-2632, ext. 6702.

For information regarding possible identified children seen in the uploaded files, please contact NCMEC's Child Victim Identification Program (CVIP) at cvip@ncmec.org or 1-877-446-2632, ext. 6705.



Section D: Law Enforcement Contact Information

The report was made available to the Law Enforcement Agency listed below.

Seattle Police Department

Investigator:

Access VPN

Assigned Officer: Title: Sergeant Brad Thomas

City/State: Country: Phone Number: Seattle, WA United States 206-684-8657 **Email Address:** nwicac@seattle.gov

Time/Date was made available: 01-17-2014 16:31:14 UTC

This concludes Section D

This concludes CyberTipline Report 2254437

* * Communication Result Report (Jan. 21, 2014 8:07AM) *

kay mearthur

Date/Time: Jan. 21, 2014 8:06AM

File No. Mode	e de la companya de l	Destination	Pg(s)	Result	Page Not Sent
4879 Memory TX		93892442	Р.	1	OK	

Reason for error
E. 1) Hang up or line fail
E. 3) No answer
E. 5) Exceeded max. E-mail size

E. 2) Busy E. 4) No facsimile connection

CPS Mandatory Referral Fax

Cybertipline Report # : 2254437

Date: To: Agency:

January 21, 2014 Cybertipline Report # : 2254437 King County CPS - Intake Department of Social Health Services - Children's Protective Service 200-383-2442

Fax#:

From: Sgf. Brad Thomas Agency: Seattle Police Department - Interset Crimes Against Children Task Force Phone #: 208-684-8657

Pursuant to RCW 26.44.030 Duty to Notify, the following information has been provided to OSHS/CPS.

Cybertins:
The National Center for Missing and Exploited Children's Cybertipfine is a reporting mechanism for tip information received by NCMEC related to potential cases of child sexual exploitation including child pornography, ordine esticement of children for sex acts, motestation of children outside the family, sex tourism of children, child victims of prostitution, and unsocialed obsesses material sent to a child. Many of its Cybertips received by NCMEC are intrum or line Internet Providers, concerned dizens and often the victims themselves. When NCMEC receives a Cybertip of possible abuse, NCMEC conducts a limited investigation of the complaint or evaluate the complaint of location at location of two indicent. Once a general focation has been identified by NCMEC, the Cybertip is sent to the incident location of the Indicent. Once a general focation has been identified by NCMEC, the Cybertip is sent to the incident location of the Indicent. Once a general focation has been identified by NCMEC, the Cybertip is sent to the incident location of the Indicent Cybertip in the Indian in the Indian in Indian in Indian in Indian in Indian Indi

Most Cyberlips do not include enough information to identify children, olfenders or exact incident addresses without additional investigation. Once the local jurisdiction (ested below) has identified victims, that jurisdiction has the responsibility to notify GPS with more specific information. This referral is intended to only meet the mendatory Duty to halfly requirement as required by WA State law RCW 28.44.930 and RCW 28.44.940.

The following are some reported case specifics related to the cybertip referenced above: (if the field is empty, the information is unknown at this time.)

Chiid:

Critici Suspect: IP Address; Email Address: rcklinjna@gmail.com Username:

URL: incident:

Possession of Child Pomography

On the Cybertip was received at the Seattle Police Department Internet Crimes Against Children Unit. The local agency disposition or additional referred for this case is currently listed as [Disposition], Please context the bolow listed agency for additional Cybertip Information.

Cybertin forwarded information (if ferwarded):
Referral Date: 1-21-14 Polhemus
Name: Dét. lan Polhemus
Agency Name: 206-684-8651

14-22121

Incident#:

Email:

ian.poll:emus@seatile.gov